NO:Ind/Bhu/Chamba/ Misc- " Ljq
Office of the Mining Officer, Chamba
District Chamba {H.P)

Chamba Dated: 2 %-10-202.0
To

The General Manager

Dugar HE Project {NHPC)
Parbati Complex P.O. Nagwan
Distt. Mandi (H.P)

Sub: Regarding NOC for Dugar HE Project, Teheii Pangi Distt. Chamba.,

Sir, '
in reference to your office letter no. NH/DHEP/HOP-02/2020-21-
120-22 dated 25.7.2020 on the subject cited above.

In this context, it is submitted that this office have no objection
regarding mining activities in the mentioned area during the construction of
Dugar HE Project (449 MW) at Tehsil Pangi District Chamba except the area having Kh.no.
266/1 measuring to 1-10-00 bighas in Mohal/Mauza Sach in Tehsil Pangi, which have already
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